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October 26, 2001

Ms. Paula Isler

Research Assistant Bureau of Service Quality
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

TX2Y,

RE: The Mobile Phone Company, Inc., Docket No. 011146-TX

Dear Ms. Isler:

Enclosed please find the proposed settlement fee of $500.00 to resolve docket #011146-TX and a
copy of a letter submitted to Ms. Blanca to keep our certificate active.

If you have any questions, please call me on my cellular number 954.560.4198.

Sincerely,
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Edwin Altamirano

President '
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From : "Edwin Altamirano" <EAltamirano@snet.net>

To: "Jose Franco" <josealbertofranco@hotmail.com>, "Cesar Altamirano”
" <caltamirano@telechoiceusa.com>

Subject : Fw: Docket No. 011146-TX -
Date : Fri, 26 Oct 2001 15:11:38 -0400 ) S
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————— Original Message ---—-—-

From: "Edwin Altamirano" <EAltamirano@snet.net>
To: "Paula Isler" <PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 3:08 PM
Subject:- Re: Docket No. 011146-TX

> Ms. Isler,
> Thank you for all your help regarding this important matter.
> Regards,
> Edwin
> ————— Original Message -----
> From: "Paula Isler" <PIsler@PSC.STATE,FL,US>
> To: <ealtamirano@snet.net>
> Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 3:11 PM
> Subject: Docket No. 011146-TX
>
>
> > Good afternoon, Mr. Altamirano:
> >
> > Yes, you can e-mail (or call) me on November 19 and I will be able to
tell
> > you if the Commissicners approved your $500 settlement proposal. If it
is
> > approved, you can go ahead and send the check in. Just be sure to write
> the
> > Docket No. on the check so that it will be credited properly.
> >
> > If you have other questions, let me know. Thanks, Paula
> >
>
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